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Hi  

Unless the post is calling for harm against employees or organisations or violating our other policies, we would not 
be able to take it down.  

 
 

E: @fb.com 

From: @health.gov.au> 
Date: Wednesday, 15 September 2021 at 12:25 PM 
To: @fb.com> 
Cc: @health.gov.au>, @Health.gov.au>, 

@health.gov.au> 
Subject: RE: Social media anti vax message encouraging harassment of a particular individual 
[SEC=OFFICIAL] 

Thanks , it was more around the harassing of the TGA and us. We understand that the numbers and emails are 
public information but after an inflammatory article by a known political anti-vaxxer the intent is to bombard both 
with unwanted calls/emails which clogs the emails/phone lines from legitimate questions/queries. What can we do 
about this type of provocative post? 

From @fb.com>  
Sent: Wednesday, 15 September 2021 1:32 PM 
To: @health.gov.au> 
Cc: @health.gov.au>; @Health.gov.au>; 

@health.gov.au> 
Subject: Re: Social media anti vax message encouraging harassment of a particular individual [SEC=OFFICIAL] 

REMINDER: Think before you click! This email originated from outside our organisation. Only click links or open attachments if 
you recognise the sender and know the content is safe. 

H  

Regarding the TGA post, we have reviewed the post and it doesn't violate our policies as it doesn't suggest a 
guaranteed cure or prevention method.  

 
 

 
E: @fb.com 

From: @health.gov.au> 
Date: Tuesday, 14 September 2021 at 8:04 AM 
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

Thanks . Was this the TGA one or the John Skerritt one? 

How does Facebook stop some content from being aired? Are there certain words that automatically blocked? 
Understandably you can’t promote to sell drugs on Facebook, how does Facebook pick this up? 

 

From @fb.com>  
Sent: Tuesday, 14 September 2021 9:28 AM 
To: @health.gov.au> 
Cc: @health.gov.au>; @Health.gov.au>; 

@health.gov.au> 
Subject: RE: Social media anti vax message encouraging harassment of a particular individual [SEC=OFFICIAL] 

REMINDER: Think before you click! This email originated from outside our organisation. Only click links or open attachments if 
you recognise the sender and know the content is safe. 

Hi , 

We did a search and found and deleted 13 posts which had the phone number and email. 

 

 
 

E: @fb.com 

From: @health.gov.au>  
Sent: Monday, September 13, 2021 2:03 PM 
To: @fb.com> 
Cc: @health.gov.au>; @Health.gov.au>; 

@health.gov.au> 
Subject: RE: Social media anti vax message encouraging harassment of a particular individual [SEC=OFFICIAL] 

Amazing thanks  সহ঺঻ 

From: @fb.com>  
Sent: Monday, 13 September 2021 4:02 PM 
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
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Thanks. I’ll get this looked into as well 

 
 

 
E: @fb.com 

From: @health.gov.au>  
Sent: Monday, September 13, 2021 1:56 PM 
To: @fb.com> 
Cc: @health.gov.au>; @Health.gov.au>; 

@health.gov.au> 
Subject: RE: Social media anti vax message encouraging harassment of a particular individual [SEC=OFFICIAL] 

Thanks . I have one that goes direct to TGA encouraging people to harass the number or email. Is this something 
that can be stopped as well? 
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

Thanks. 

 
 

Any links/screenshots of what is being shared around if you can find it would be helpful. 

Cheers 

 

 
 

 
E: @fb.com 

From: @health.gov.au>  
Sent: Monday, September 13, 2021 1:22 PM 
To: @fb.com> 
Cc: @health.gov.au>; @Health.gov.au>; 

@health.gov.au> 
Subject: RE: Social media anti vax message encouraging harassment of a particular individual [SEC=OFFICIAL] 

Thanks . The number is . I have asked 9 News for a copy of the post but they didn’t take a 
screenshot of it and don’t have the permalink. I will see if I can find it natively.  

? Thanks,  

From: @fb.com>  
Sent: Monday, 13 September 2021 2:54 PM 
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

 

 
Facebook 

From: @health.gov.au> 
Sent: Monday, September 13, 2021 12:49 PM 
To:  
Cc: ;  
Subject: RE: Social media anti vax message encouraging harassment of a particular individual [SEC=OFFICIAL] 

Sorry I know the number isn’t included below as the media team removed if from other emails but the number has 
been published. I can forward if you need it to block? 

From   
Sent: Monday, 13 September 2021 2:47 PM 
To: @fb.com 
Cc: @health.gov.au>; @Health.gov.au>; 

@health.gov.au> 
Subject: Social media anti vax message encouraging harassment of a particular individual [SEC=OFFICIAL] 
Importance: High 

Hi  

Happy Monday. Just wanted some advice about an anti-vax message that is going around Facebook. The message is 
being shared on Facebook in a lot of groups, not just our page, and it contains the personal mobile number of one of 
our Exec and is encouraging people to harass him. He has also received death threats. Besides just adding this to our 
automatic block on our page, is there anything else that can be done to stop this harassment? The death threats are 
particularly concerning. 

I’ve attached the message below  
 

Thanks 

 

 

 

Australian Government Department of Health 
 

Location: Sirius Building  
PO Box 9848, Canberra ACT 2601, Australia 

The Department of Health acknowledges the traditional owners of country throughout Australia, and their continuing connection to land, sea 
and community. We pay our respects to them and their cultures, and to elders both past and present.  
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Making flexibility work - if you receive an email from me outside of normal business hours, I'm sending it at a time that suits me. Unless I reach 
out to you via phone or text, I'm not expecting you to read or reply until normal business hours. 

From @nine.com.au> 
Sent: Saturday, 11 September 2021 7:50 PM 
To: News <News@health.gov.au> 
Subject: 9News - anti vax message 

REMINDER: Think before you click! This email originated from outside our organisation. Only click links or 
open attachments if you recognise the sender and know the content is safe. 

Hi, 

This message is being shared on social media among anti-vax groups. Are you able to confirm if that is Prof. 
Skerritt’s number? 
(We will not publish the number either way) 

Kind regards, 
 

Each of us needs to CALL and write to  and mobile XXXX XXX XXX 
URGENTLY for stopping prescribing of Ivermectin. This is a crime against humanity. He and his 
team are effectively sentencing many to hospitalization and death by preventing early 
treatments. This will do nothing to push more people to the injections because the injections do 
not prevent getting or transmitting Covid nor being hospitalized or dying from it. Suggest you call 
him and BLAST him in a very sane and controlled way urgently and keep texting and emailing him 
till he fixes this. 

Please do IN YOUR OWN WORDS – short and to the point 

And all of these people should be copied in too. 

@chiefscientist.gov.au; @sydney.edu.au; @csiro.au;  
@health.gov.au; @aph.gov.au; @aph.gov.au; 

@aph.gov.au; @aph.gov.au; @parliament.sa.gov.au; 
@sa.gov.au; @parliament.sa.gov.au; 

@parliament.sa.gov.au; @parliament.sa.gov.au; 
@aph.gov.au; @aph.gov.au; @aph.gov.au; 

@aph.gov.au; @parliament.nsw.gov.au; 
@nt.gov.au; @parliament.vic.gov.au; 

@act.gov.au; @gmail.com; @dpc.wa.gov.au; 
@ministerial.qld.gov.au; @act.gov.au; @abc.net.au; 

@garvan.org.au; @gmail.com; @unimelb.edu.au;
@aph.gov.au; @aph.gov.au; @aph.gov.au;

@health.gov.au; 
@uwa.edu.au; @monash.edu;

@gmail.com; @mtpconnect.org.au;
@medicinesdevelopment.com; @unsw.edu.au;

@flinders.edu.au; @health.gov.au;
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@pandata.org; @gmail.com; @liberal.org.au; @liberal.org.au; 
@dhhs.vic.gov.au; @ahpra.gov.au; @racgp.org.au; 

@racp.edu.au; @ama.com.au; @monash.edu; 
https://twitter.com  

 

T 
A
E

This email and its attachments are for the sole use of the addressee and may contain information which is 
confidential and/or legally privileged. This email and its attachments are subject to copyright and should not 
be partly or wholly reproduced without the consent of the copyright owner. Any unauthorised use of 
disclosure of this email or its attachments is prohibited. If you receive this email in error, please immediately 
delete it from your system and notify the sender by return email.  

"Important: This transmission is intended only for the use of the addressee and may contain confidential or 
legally privileged information. If you are not the intended recipient, you are notified that any use or 
dissemination of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you receive this transmission in error please 
notify the author immediately and delete all copies of this transmission." 

[SEC=OFFICIAL] 

"Important: This transmission is intended only for the use of the addressee and may contain confidential or legally 
privileged information. If you are not the intended recipient, you are notified that any use or dissemination of this 
communication is strictly prohibited. If you receive this transmission in error please notify the author immediately 
and delete all copies of this transmission." 

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
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From:
Sent: Wednesday, 28 July 2021 9:27 PM
To:
Cc: ; 
Subject: RE: Facebook Group [SEC=OFFICIAL]

Amazing thanks  for the update, appreciate your prompt response with this  সহ঺঻ 

From   
Sent: Wednesday, 28 July 2021 6:59 PM 
To:   
Cc:  ;   
Subject: Re: Facebook Group [SEC=OFFICIAL] 

H  

Wanted to update you that we took the group down for violating our policies. 

Cheers 

Roy 

 
 

E: @fb.com 

From: @health.gov.au> 
Date: Wednesday, 28 July 2021 at 1:59 PM 
To: @fb.com> 
Cc: @Health.gov.au>,  

@health.gov.au> 
Subject: RE: Facebook Group [SEC=OFFICIAL] 

Thanks that one worked  সহ঺঻ 

From @fb.com>  
Sent: Wednesday, 28 July 2021 3:54 PM 
To: @health.gov.au> 
Cc: @Health.gov.au>; @health.gov.au> 
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
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Try this form? 

https://www.facebook.com/help/contact/1758255661104383 

 
 

 
E: @fb.com 

From: @health.gov.au> 
Date: Wednesday, 28 July 2021 at 1:51 PM 
To: @fb.com> 
Cc: @Health.gov.au>,  

@health.gov.au> 
Subject: RE: Facebook Group [SEC=OFFICIAL] 

Thanks , I have tried but I keep getting this error message 

From: @fb.com>  
Sent: Wednesday, 28 July 2021 3:40 PM 
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

I’ll get the group reviewed. But in terms of the branding, it would be good if you make a IP report at 
as well.  

cheers 
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E: @fb.com 

From: @health.gov.au>  
Sent: Wednesday, July 28, 2021 1:23 PM 
To: @fb.com> 
Cc: @Health.gov.au>; @health.gov.au> 
Subject: Facebook Group [SEC=OFFICIAL] 

Hi , 

Hope you are well. Apologies I haven’t been able to get back to your other email, it’s in my drafts just trying to get 
the time in the outbreak situation. 

Just quickly, this group is an antivax group however is using our branding as the photo to make it seem more legit. I 
have reported the group to Facebook through the platform but would appreciate if you can please escalate on your 
end for misrepresenting Health. 

Link to group -https://www.facebook.com/groups/785318215436443 

Thanks 

 

 

Assistant Director – Social Media 

Australian Government Department of Health 
@health.gov.au 

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
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Social Media – Communication and Change 

Australian Government Department of Health 
E: @health.gov.au  
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

From @health.gov.au>  
Sent: Friday, 5 November 2021 1:12 PM 
To: @health.gov.au> 
Cc: @Health.gov.au>; @health.gov.au> 
Subject: Staff Information in a Facebook Post [SEC=OFFICIAL] 
Importance: High 

H  

Thank you so much for your time on the phone. 

As discussed we were notified this morning that there has been a post made on a Facebook group called 
“Australians Challenging Quarantine Fees” by a customer . I have attached the screenshot we were 
provided by the Quarantine Assistance team @Health.gov.au) That are apparently very aware 
of this Facebook group. They have explained that they have had to cease using their names in email signatures as 
they have had their responses posted onto these sites also. 

 is my staff member who was the unfortunate one that emailed this person their invoice and her full name 
and departmental email address is fully posted and visible in the post.  

Can we please report this post and try to have  personal information removed? 

Is there anything else that we should do or that you need from us to look into this one? 

Thank you again for all of your help on this one. 
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From:
Sent: Tuesday, 31 August 2021 9:51 AM
To:
Cc: ; ; 
Subject: RE: Facebook account portraying to be an employee of Health. [SEC=OFFICIAL]

Hi  

Any update on what can be done to have this type of information removed from the account? What can Facebook 
do on their end given we can’t reach out to this person directly given the privacy concerns to our staff as we can’t 
message the person as a page. 

Thanks 

 

From:   
Sent: Monday, 30 August 2021 11:24 AM 
To:   
Cc:   
Subject: RE: Facebook account portraying to be an employee of Health. [SEC=OFFICIAL] 

Hi  

The misinformation is the fact she is claiming to work for us yet she doesn’t. Anything that she posts is false 
information so anything that she shares is holds considerable weight. I can’t view her profile now as it was alerted to 
us by a member of public and her account is now private to me. 

If this account is claiming to work somewhere, yet we have confirmed that it doesn’t, what options are open to us 
then? We need to manage our reputation and if we have this account claiming to be a staff of Dept of Health sharing 
information that is contrary to our messaging this creates a major reputation risk for us. We are unable to contact 
this person directly hence the referral to yourself. 

Thanks 

 

From: @fb.com>  
Sent: Monday, 30 August 2021 11:05 AM 
To: @health.gov.au> 
Cc: @health.gov.au>; @health.gov.au>; 

@Health.gov.au> 
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

Do you have links to the misinformation that the user is sharing? 
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We are not able to remove the work listing from the user as that is not a violation of our policies. But if she is 
posting misinformation, we can look into that. 

Cheers 

 

 

E: @fb.com 

From @health.gov.au>  
Sent: Monday, August 30, 2021 8:58 AM 
To: @fb.com> 
Cc: @health.gov.au>; @health.gov.au>; 

@Health.gov.au> 
Subject: Facebook account portraying to be an employee of Health. [SEC=OFFICIAL] 
Importance: High 

Hey  

We’ve been alerted to an account that is portraying false information. The account below states she works for 
Australian Government Department of Health, however, we are not able to find her in our personnel records. The 
account is sharing misinformation and can be quite confusing for the public to have this account sharing this with 
that profile.  

Here is the permalink to the person’s Facebook account . 

We can’t direct message her as the account doesn’t follow us. If we wanted to direct message her it would be from a 
personal Facebook account which isn’t appropriate. Any assistance or suggestions on how we can remove this from 
the person’s account is appreciated. 

Thanks 
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The information in this e-mail may be confidential and/or legally privileged. If you are not the intended recipient, access to it is 
unauthorised and any disclosure, copying, distribution or action taken or omitted to be taken in reliance on it is prohibited and 
may be unlawful. 
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From:
Sent: Friday, 27 August 2021 10:23 AM
To:
Cc: ;
Subject: RE: Facebook group spreading unsubstantiated claims of vaccine related injuries 

[SEC=OFFICIAL]

Amazing thanks  and team  সহ঺঻ 

From   
Sent: Friday, 27 August 2021 9:33 AM 
To:   
Cc:  ;   
Subject: RE: Facebook group spreading unsubstantiated claims of vaccine related injuries [SEC=OFFICIAL] 
REMINDER: Think before you click! This email originated from outside our organisation. Only click links or open attachments if 
you recognise the sender and know the content is safe. 
Hello  
We have reviewed the group and have taken it down as it violated our policies.  

 
 

 
E: @fb.com 

From @health.gov.au>  
Sent: Thursday, August 26, 2021 6:08 PM 
To: @fb.com> 
Cc: @Health.gov.au>; @health.gov.au> 
Subject: RE: Facebook group spreading unsubstantiated claims of vaccine related injuries [SEC=OFFICIAL] 
Thanks , and this is another group on Instagram as well to watch 
https://www.instagram.com/ourvoicesmatter official/ 

From: @fb.com>  
Sent: Thursday, 26 August 2021 8:04 PM 
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
Thanks. Yes this was highlighted to us previously when it was first started. Will check if the posts violate now that 
there are more posts. 

 
 

 
E: @fb.com 

From: @health.gov.au>  
Sent: Thursday, August 26, 2021 6:02 PM 
To: @fb.com> 
Cc: @Health.gov.au>; @health.gov.au> 
Subject: Facebook group spreading unsubstantiated claims of vaccine related injuries [SEC=OFFICIAL] 
Hi , 
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